4/19/24, 10:06 AM Mail - Powell.Eric@marshalltexas.net

RE: CO#1 300&400 Blk N Washington

Eric Powell

Wed 3/20/2024 11:51 AM

Sent Items

To:CSC Office <office@caseysloneconstruction.com>; Stan Hayes <stan@HayesEngineering.net>; Casey Slone
<caseysloneconstruction@gmail.com>;

Thank you. | will have the City Manager sign and then send a copy to everyone.

Eric G. Powell, PE

Director of Public Works & Ultilities
City Engineer

903-935-4489

City of Marshall

PO Box 698

Marshall, TX 75671

From: CSC Office [mailto:office@caseysloneconstruction.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 11:27 AM

To: Stan Hayes <stan@HayesEngineering.net>; Casey Slone <caseysloneconstruction@gmail.com>

Cc: Eric Powell <Powell.Eric@marshalltexas.net>
Subject: CO#1 300&400 Blk N Washington

Eric,

Please find attached CO#1 signed by both Stan and Casey. Per Stan’s direction, | am forwarding to you for approval.

Thanks,

Dustin Bobbitt
PO Box 1614
Marshall, TX 75671
903-930-8059

Casey Slone Construction, L.L.C.

[www.caseysloneconstruction.com]www.caseysloneconstruction.com

From: Stan Hayes <stan@HayesEngineering.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 4:16 PM
To: Casey Slone <caseysloneconstruction@gmail.com>

Cc: CSC Office <office@caseysloneconstruction.com>; Eric Powell <Powell.Eric@marshalltexas.net>

Subject: CO#1 300&400 Blk N Washington

Casey,

https://mail.marshalltexas.net/owa/Powell. Eric@marshalltexas.net/?offline=disabled#path=/mail/search

172



4/19/24, 10:06 AM Mail - Powell.Eric@marshalltexas.net

Please sign and date change order #1 for the 300&400 Blk N Washington. Once signed forward to Eric so he can get
approved.

Stanley Hayes, P.E.

Hayes Engineering, Inc.
2126 Alpine Road
Longview, Tx 75601

Firm #F-1465

(903) 758-2010 Ex 22
stan@hayesengineering.net
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